The Police Jury met in regular session assembled with the following members present: Ryan Williams, Sidney Fontenot, Eric Soileau, Ryan Ardoin, Keith Saucier, Daniel Arvie, and Bryan Vidrine. Absent and excused was Kevin Veillon and Lamar Johnson. A quorum was present.

No comments were made from the public regarding the agenda items.

Motion was made by Daniel Arvie and seconded by Ryan Ardoin approving the April 5, 2021 Public Hearing, Committee, and Regular meeting minutes. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Daniel Arvie and seconded by Ryan Ardoin approving the April 14, 2021 special meeting minutes. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Ryan Ardoin and seconded by Keith Saucier to approve the jail supply list as submitted. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Sidney Fontenot and seconded by Ryan Ardoin approving to continue to levy for 10 years 1.09 mills property tax in Voting District No. 2 for the purpose of maintaining and up keeping of cemeteries located therein. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Sidney Fontenot and seconded by Daniel Arvie approving to continue to levy for 10 years 1.14 mills property tax in Voting District No. 3 for the purpose of maintaining and up keeping of cemeteries located therein. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Daniel Arvie and seconded by Sidney Fontenot approving to continue to levy for 10 years 1.04 mills property tax in Voting District No. 7 for the purpose of maintaining and up keeping of cemeteries located therein. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Sidney Fontenot and seconded by Daniel Arvie to adjourn the Police Jury regular meeting and to reconvene as The Evangeline Parish Police Jury acting as governing authority for the Evangeline Parish Road and Drainage Sales Tax District No. 1. Motion carried

Motion was made by Daniel Arvie and seconded by Sidney Fontenot to approving adopting a resolution granting authority to take preliminary approval relative to the issuance, sale and delivery of not exceeding \$13,750,000 sales tax refunding bonds, in one or more series, Evangeline Parish Road and Drainage District No. 1, Parish of Evangeline, State of Louisiana, all in the manner provided for by law; making application to the State Bond Commission for approval; and providing for other matters in connection therewith. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Ryan Ardoin and seconded by Keith Saucier to adjourn the Evangeline Parish Police Jury acting as the Evangeline Parish road and Drainage Sales Tax District No. 1. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Sidney Fontenot and seconded by Keith Saucier approving to reconvene the Evangeline Parish Police Jury Regular Meeting acting as the Evangeline Parish Police Jury. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Sidney Fontenot and seconded by Keith Saucier approving to adopt a concurring resolution approving the issuance, sale and delivery of not exceeding \$13,750,000 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds by the Road and Drainage Sales Tax District No. 1, State of Louisiana. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Daniel Arvie and seconded by Ryan Ardoin approving a \$.50/hr. pay increase for the following part time employees at Crooked Creek:

Sunnie Veillon Natasha Holden John Clark Rose Mary Hebert

Motion carried.

Three quotes have been received for a new roof for the main office at Crooked Creek. Motion was made by Bryan Vidrine and seconded by Keith Saucier approving the repairing and installing of a new roof. Motion carried.

Motion was made by Sidney Fontenot and seconded by Eric Soileau authorizing the payment of bills on file in the Office. Motion carried.

Public Works Director gave the following report:

Ward 1 Sewer Systems are in need of repairs and maintenance and is requesting the Jury to use
the Health Unit fund for the costs associated, due to funds not available in the sewer systems at
this time.

Motion was made by Bryan Vidrine and seconded by Daniel Arvie to approve the purchase of pumps for the Wyble Sewer Subdivision and Country Estates Sewer subdivision. Motion carried.

- Parish Wide Drainage Equipment is located in District #4 then will be moving to District #7
- Ward 1 equipment is located in District #5.

Parish Engineer, Ronnie Landreneau, gave the following report:

• Grant funds have been received for the sewer project at Crooked Creek Recreational Park and it will be a challenge to get the work completed before the deadline.

Secretary-Treasurer, Donald Bergeron, gave the following report:

- LGAP Grants applied for Crooked Creek water and sewer hookups has been allocated for pipe and engineering fees.
- Acadian Ambulance monthly report is in compliance with the ordinance.
- 2% Sales Use Tax collected in April 2021 for the month of March 2021, \$741,815.84. This represents an increase of \$409,028.29.
- Workers Compensation rebate from LWCC has been received in the amount of \$37,555.76.
- Mr. Bergeron stated that each juror has been emailed the parish budget to actual comparison reports for each fund and asked the Jury if there were any questions regarding those reports. No comments were reported.

Motion was made by Eric Soileau and seconded by Ryan Ardoin to approve splitting the excess sales tax collections received in the amount of \$409,028.29 based on road mileage. Motion carried.

Regular Meeting May 3, 2021 Page 3 of 3

<i>, ,</i>	conded by Keith Saucier approving to adjourn the meeting.
Motion carried.	
	<del></del>
Ryan Williams, President	Donald Bergeron, Secretary-Treasurer